

28 February 2019

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 28 February 2019 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

AGENDA

OPEN BUSINESS

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business

Matters for Decision

4. 5	Council minutes of meeting held on 24 January 2019	5 - 24
5.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 5 February 2019	25 - 36
6.	Policy and Resources committee minutes of meeting held on 7 February 2019	37 - 40
7.	Special Council minutes of meeting held on 11 February 2019	41 - 46
8.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 12 February 2019	47 - 56
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 14 February 2019	57 - 74
10.	Conferences, Seminars and Training Report	75 - 82
11.	Requests for Civic Recognition	83 - 88
Matters for Information		
12 13	Correspondence Consultations notified to Mid Ulster District Council	89 - 102 103 - 108

Notice of Motions

14 Cllr Cuthbertson to move

That Mid Ulster District Council review its current bye laws regarding the consumption of alcohol in designated places, and ensure all Council owned parks and walkways are included. Also ensure adequate signage is in place in all designated areas through out Mid Ulster, something which is vital to successfully prosecute offenders.

15 Cllr Malachy Quinn to move:

"This Council notes the Concluding Observations of the United Nations' Committee on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities. Following an examination of the UK's compliance with the United Nations' Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities in August 2017 this Council is concerned with the lack of actions and consistency from either the Northern Ireland Executive or the UK Government in respect of the Concluding Observations. Council recognises the valuable contribution that those living with disabilities make to our society and will undertake to prepare a review on how the Council meets local obligations within the Convention on the rights of Persons with Disabilities. Council will write to Theresa May for an update on what steps the Government are taking to meet the recommendations contained within the Concluding Observations."

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

Matters for Decision

- 16. Council Confidential minutes of meeting held on 24 January 2019
- 17. Special Council Confidential minutes of meeting held on 31 January 2019
- Planning Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 5 February 2019
- 19. Policy and Resources Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 7 February 2019
- 20. Environment Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 12 February 2019
- 21. Development Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 14 February 2019
- 22. Requests for Temporary Alternative Use of Off Street Car Parks
- 23. Council Insurances 2019/20
- 24. Document for Sealing: Invest NI Letter of Offer: Gearing for Growth Programme

- 25. Document for Sealing: Invest NI Letter of Offer: Transform Programme
- 26. Document for Sealing: Grant of Easements for NIE for Overhead and Underground Cable, Lands at Gortgonis Coalisland
- 27. Document for Sealing: Coalisland Public Realm Scheme Dfl Roads Licence Agreement

Matters for Information